Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Peter Ribbens, Assembly President
Members of the Borough Assemblv

FROM:  Peter A. Micciche, Borough Mayor
DATE: March 24, 2025

RE: Appointments to Service Area Boards

In accordance with KPB 16.60.020(A), Service Area Board members are appointed by the
Borough mayor and confirmed by the Assembly. The following appointments are
forwarded to the Assembly for consideration and confirmation:

EASTERN PENINSULA HIGHWAY EMERGENCY SERVICE AREA BOARD
Rachel Sullivan Seat A Term Expires 10/2027

WESTERN EMERGENCY SERVICE AREA BOARD
Janet Hewitt Cully Seat A Term Expires 10/2026



Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM

TO: Peter A. Micciche, Borough Ma
FROM:  Michele Turner, Borough Clerk
DATE: March 19, 2025

RE: Service Area Board Application for Appointment

The notice of vacancy for the Western Emergency Service Area Seat A was advertised on
January 22, 2025. The application period closed on February 14, 2025 and has remained
open until filled.

In accordance with KPB 16.60.020(a), the applicant listed below has been verified as a
resident and qualified voter of the borough. The application is submitted herewith for
your consideration.

Western Emergency Service Area

Seat A Janet Hewitt Cully

Thank you.






